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Marguerite Lockard

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2003 2:36 PM

To: Melinda Watts

Subject: RE: Docket 001109-TI - Confidential DNs

ok., thanks., and i will use this e-mail as a directive to return confidential DNs 12728-

01 and 13322-01 back to the source.

————— Original Message-----

From: Melinda Watts

Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2003 2:33 PM

To: Marguerite Lockard

Subject: RE: Docket 001109-TI - Confidential DNs

The documents identified in the preceding discussion are no longer needed to conduct
Commission business and may now be returned to the owner, in accordance with Section
364.183, F.S. I will bring them to you this afternoon.

Melinda Watts

————— Original Message-----

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2003 2:22 PM

To: Melinda Watts

Subject: Docket 001109-TI - Confidential DNs

Hi Melinda. I show 2 confidential DNs being checked out to you in a docket that was
closed this month on 6/6/03. Confidential DNs 12728-01 and 13322-01. Can these 2 DNs be
returned to the source ???? If so, please return these two DNs and provide CCA with a
memo directing CCA to return these documents. thanks.

—H—

: > "

-ﬂj#ﬁuffv

A( lyl
DOCUMENT 1,841

1oLb7 JUNI9 .

Al S ATAY



